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[RELEASE IN PART BS] 

Re: Positions 

From: Nancy Bekavac'---____ ----' 

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com; n 

Subject: Re: Positions 

Dear Hillary· 

Your email is working, 

On US AID, I Ihas spoken with Jan and is interested in speaking with you, She will be in DC on Thursday, so you 
might think about scheduling her then, Tomorrow I will talk tol labout whom we have 
received a variety of strong recommendations from truly diverse sources, I will get his response to you asap, We also have 
another name (from one source) I need to check out before I forward it to you, 

On the rest of G, we have assembled some very good names but have not yet prioritized them or even confirmed their interst 
(most of the best are 3rd party recommended), We should eb able to give you a prioritized list by the end of the week, 

On E, we have a number of really good names, but we need to check them through, 

Congratulations on a spectacular first three (official work) days as Secretary, 

Nancy 

»> "H" 01/25/09 3:42 PM »> 
I want to move toward decisions this week on the G jobs and USAID, I hope you will work to schedule time for me to interview 
anyone you have identified, I will give Robby tomorrow the master list I have scored of everyone and their priority to me, 
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Pis let me know tonight, if possible, tomorrow by noon for sure who you suggest I see so we can include in my scheduling mtg 
at 12:30. 

Thanks for all your help. Also, I have a new email address so pis let me know you rec'd this. H 
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